

**BECKBURY PARISH COUNCIL**

Tel; 01952 612294  
Email: [beckburypc@gmail.com](mailto:beckburypc@gmail.com)

**Bithynia,  
Church Road,  
Trench,  
Telford  
TF2 7HJ**

30<sup>th</sup> June 2021

To: The Chairman and Members of Beckbury Parish Council

You are requested to attend a Meeting of Beckbury Parish Council to be held at Beckbury Village Hall, Beckbury on Wednesday, 7<sup>th</sup> July 2021, at **7.30 p.m.**

Yours faithfully



L.E. Oakley  
Clerk of the Council.

**A G E N D A**

- 1. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION:**
  - a. Members of the Public will have the opportunity to raise parish matters
  - b. between 7.30 p.m. and 7.40 p.m.
- 2. APOLOGIES:**
  - a. Received from James Paice
- 3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST:**
  - a. None
- 4. MINUTES:**
  - a. Minutes discussed and agreed
- 5. Neighbourhood Plan**
  - a. The Chairman reported that following email consultation with Shropshire Council it was decided that there was no worth in exploring a Neighbourhood Plan. In view of this it was decided that no further action be taken.

6. **BECKBURY COMMUNITY SHOP:**
  - a. Councillor Gibbins reported that following the Covid-19 changes on the 19/7/21, a decision would be made whether to reopen the Café inside the shop.
  - b. Due to the pandemic the Community Shop had lost numerous volunteers and if the opening hours were to increase then new volunteers would need to be found.
  
7. **BECKBURY PH PLAN**
  - a. **Playground Project** – It was reported that this had currently stalled and was not moving forward at the moment. It was reported that £10000 had been secured from the lottery community fund and had to be spent by March next year. Councillor Gibbins said that he was trying to get more support and if anyone had anymore ideas of funding opportunities than please contact him.
  
8. **BECKBURY VILLAGE HALL:**
  - a. Councillor De Courcey updated the meeting in relation to the village. He reported that there had been some damp patches seen on an interior wall. The builders had been contacted and an investigation would take place,
  
9. **POLICE MATTERS:**
  - a. No reports received
  
10. **BECKBURY PLAYING FIELDS:**
  - a. To receive a report on the Playing Fields.
  
11. **VILLAGE MAINTENANCE:**
  - a. It was discussed that an invoice had been received from EON for work to be carried out on two streetlights. The Parish Council agreed that the work should take place. The Chairman did however ask for the exact location of the street furniture Unit 5 Madeley Rd. This will be actioned and updated.
  
12. **CASUAL VACANCY:**

**To advertise, locally, for applications to fill the vacancy on the Council.**

  - a. We are now looking to co-opt a new councillor onto the Council to replace Max Breeze. If anyone would like to become a member of Beckbury Parish Council. It was agreed that the Chairman would place an advert in the local newsletter.

**13. FINANCE:**

b. The Clerk will present the following accounts for approval and payment.

<b>Salary (June)</b>	<b>£180.32)</b>	
<b>Petty Cash (June)</b>	<b>£ 20.00)</b>	<b>Paid</b>
<b>E.ON Energy Solutions</b>	<b>£343.98)</b>	
<b>Salary (July)</b>	<b>£180.32</b>	
<b>Petty Cash (July)</b>	<b>£ 20.00</b>	